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November 15, 2013

The Honorable Edward J.B. Calvo
I Maga'lahen Guahan

Ufisinan I Maga 'lahi

Hagatfia, Guam 96910

Dear Maga 'lahi Calvo:

By virtue of the authority vested in the Guam Legislature pursuant to the Organic Act of Guam
and the local laws applicable to the following positions, I hereby inform you of the Legislative
action on your nominations:

The Legislature did consent to the nomination of Krishnan Seerengan to serve as Teacher
Member of the Guam Public Library Board, for a term of 3 years.

The Legislature did consent to the nomination of Deborah C. Belanger to serve as
Member of the Guam Community College, Board of Trustees, for a term of 5 years.

The Legislature did consent to the nomination of Andrew Niven to serve as Member of
the Public Utilities Commission, for a term of 6 years as defined by §12001 of Chapter
12 of Title 12 Guam Code Annotated, beginning on November 1, 2013 and ending on
October 21, 2019,

The Legislature did consent to the nomination of Filomena Cantoria to serve as Member
of the Public Utilities Commission, for a term of 6 years as defined by §12001 of Chapter
12 of Title 12 Guam Code Annotated, beginning on November 1, 2013 and ending on
October 31, 2019,

The Legislature did consent to the nomination of Lawrence S. Rivera to serve as Member
of the Guam Land Use Commission, for a term of 5 years as defined by §60401, Article
4, Chapter 60, 21 Guam Code Annotated beginning on March 10, 2010 to March 22,
2015.

The Legislature did consent to the nomination of Gaudencia Palomo-Burns, LSW to
serve as Member of the Guam Board of Social Work, for a term of 3 years beginning on
September 27, 2013.

The Legislature did consent to the nomination of Alexis Silverio to serve as Member of
the Guam Board of Social Work, for a term of 3 years.
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The Legislature did consent to the nomination of Vera Wu to serve as Member of the
Guam Economic Development Authority, Board of Directors, for a term of 4 years
beginning on September 16, 2013.

The Legislature did consent to the nomination of Gurvinder Sobti to serve as Member of
the A.B. Won Pat Intemational Airport Authority, Guam Board of Directors, to fill the
unexpired term of Francisco G. Santos which expires on February 21, 2014.

The Legislature did not consent to the nomination of Eduardo R. Hao to serve as Member
of the Port Authority of Guam, Board of Directors.

The Legislature did consent to the nomination of Jeffrey Johnson to serve as a Member of
the Public Utilities Commission for a term of 6 years, as defined by §12001 of Chapter
12 of Title 12 Guam Code Annotated, in a seat reserved for a member “from the business
community of Guam”, beginning on November 1, 2011 , and set to expire on October 31,
2017.

The Legislature did consent to the nomination of Francisco G. Santos to serve as a
Member of the Jose D. Leon Guerrero Port Authority of Guam Board of Directors, for a
term commencing on the date of his confirmation and expiring on June 30, 2016, to fill
the seat left vacant by Mr. Michael T. Benito, term expired June 30, 2013.

Speaker

Legislative Secretary

CC: Maria LD. Pangelinan
Executive Director
Guam Election Commission
Hagatiia, Guam 96910
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SENATOR DENNIS G. RODRIGUEZ, JR.

PN A

OUT & o Uil
Honorable Benjamin LF. Cruz
Acting Speaker =
I Mina’T'rentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Guihan i"f
155 Hesler Place o

Hagétiia, Guam 96910

VIA: The Honorable Rory J. Respicio :
Chairperson, Committee,di{zﬁ‘lj/Ies &3

RE: Committee Report — The Executive Appointment of Ms. Vera Wu as a MembBer of
the Guam Economic Development Authority Board of Directors.

Dear Speaker Cruz:

Transmitted herewith, for your consideration, is the Confirmation Report on The Executive
Appointment of Ms. Vera Wu as a Member of the Guam Economic Development Authority
Board of Directors, as was referred to the Committee on Health & Human Services, Health
Insurance Reform, Economic Development and Senior Citizens. Confirmation hearing was

conducted on Qctober 4, 2013.

Committee votes are as follows:

_?L TG CONFIRM
() NOT TO CONFIRM

0 ABSTAIN

(O TOREPORT OUT ONLY

() TOPLACE IN INACTIVE FILE

Senseramente,

X

Senator Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr.
Chairman

Attachments
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SENATOR DENNIS G. RODRIGUEZ, JR.

COMMITTEE REPORT
ON

The Executive Appointment of
Ms. Vera Wu as a Member of the Guam
Economic Development Authority Board of
Directors.
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SENATOR DENNIS G. RODRIGUEZ, JR.

T

October 34 2013
MEMORANDUM

To: ALL MEMBERS
Committee on Health & Human Services, Health Insurance Reform, Economic
Development and Senior Citizens,

From: Senator Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr. [*3’2/
Committee Chairperson

Subject: Committee Report on The Executive Appointment of Ms. Vera Wu as a
Member of the Guam Economic Development Authority Board of Directors.

Transmitted herewith, for your consideration, is the Committee Report on The Executive
Appointment of Ms. Vera Wu as a Member of the Guam Economic Development Authority
Board of Directors.

This report includes the following:

Committee Voting Sheet

Committee Report Narrative/Digest

Copy of Appointment packet

Public Hearing Sign-in Sheet

Copies of Submitted Testimony and Supporting Documents

Copy of COR Referral

Notices of Public Hearing (1* and 2™)

Copy of'the Public Hearing Agenda

Related News Articles (Public hearing publication of public notice)

* # & & & o & &

Please take the appropriate action on the attached voting sheet. Your attention to this matter is
greatly appreciated. Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact
me.

+ ke ¥ D ¥
Si Yu'os Ma'ase’!
Attachments
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COMMITTEE VOTING SHEET

On The Executive Appointment of Ms. Vera Wu as a
Member of the Guam Economic Development Authority
Board of Directors.
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SENATOR DENNIS G. RODRIGUEZ, JR.

COMMITTEE REPORT DIGEST

L OVERVIEW

The Committee on Health and Human Services, Health Insurance Reform, Economic
Development and Senior Citizens convened a public hearing on Friday, October 4, 2013 at
9am in [ Liheslarura’s Public Hearing Room.

Among the items on the agenda was the consideration of the appeintment of The Executive
Appointment of Ms. Vera Wu as a Member of the Guam Economic Development Authority
Board of Directors and whose appointment history is as follows:

e Appointed by Governor Edward J.B. Calvo on September 16, 2013.

s Appointment packet forwarded to I Likeslatura on September 16, 2013;

¢ Appointment packet forwarded to this committee for public consideration on
September 19, 2013,

Public Notice Requirements

Notices were disseminated via electronic-mail to all senators and all main media broadcasting
outlets on Friday, September 27, 2013 (5-Day Notice), and again on Tuesday, October 1, 2013
(48-Hour Notice).

Senators Present

Senator Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr. Chairperson
Senator V. Anthony Ada Vice Chairperson
Senator Bemjamin JL.F. Cruz Member

Senator Michael San Nicolas Member

Senator Frank B. Aguon, Jr. Member

Senator Tommy Morrison Member

Senator Aline A. Yamashita, Ph.D. Member

Senator Brant McCreadie Member

Senator Chris Duenas Member

Il SUMMARY OF TESTIMONY & DISCUSSION

Chairman Rodriguez: 1 would like to recognize the presence of Director General Paul Huang
from the Taiwan Economic Development Office and also the members of the CCCG. | would
now like to call up Mr. Alfred Lam, Attorney Fred Horecky and Ms. Nancy Tan.

Nancy Tan: Please read written testimony, attached.
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Mr. Alfred Lam: Please read written testimony, attached.
Atty. Fred Horecky: Please read written testimony, attached.
Chairman Rodriguez: Thank you very much, I appreciate it.

Ms, Vera Wu: Please read written testimony, attached.
Chairman Rodriguez: Thank you very much Ms. Wu. Vice Chair.

Senator Anthony Ada: | have no questions, | would just hke to thank Ms. Wu for accepting the
Governors appointment to GEDA. 1 don’t think your youth will be a challenge for you, 1 think
that your youthfulness is a commodity that you bring strength, you bring energy to the
government. And | think that’s what its all about, that the youth has a part in this government. |
look forward to voting on your appointment and you have my full support.

Senator Cruz: Thanks for coming to the office the other day to discuss your nomination, and the
one thing that I told you that | was concerned about was to make sure you understood your
ethical responsibility in the event that with your extensive business connections that you
understand your responsibility to recuse yourselt in the event there is a conflict or potential
conflict, And you assured me of that but 1 think that it’s important that the committee hears that
also.

Ms. Vera Wu: In the event that there will be a conflict of interest, 1 mean [ don’t have any
financial interests and presently there are none, but if it does arise, [ will recuse myself from
making that decision.

Senator Cruz: Thank you very much,
Ms. Vera Wu: Thank vou Senator.

Senator Aguon: 1too, also Ms. Wu would like to thank you very much for paying a personal
visit to my office and I know you made it a point to visit many senators if not all senators in the
last couple weeks since your appointment, so 1 commend you for that, for reaching out and being
able to share your perspective on a one to one basis gave me insight to your train of thought and
your expertise and your background. You know, there was a comment made by Mr. Horecky
about passing the torch to the next generation. | am surrounded by the next generation. One to
my lefi, the Chair and one to my immediate right. So 1 think the people of Guam already
acknowledge that it’s time to look at expanding the horizon and giving the next generation that
opportunity and in this particular case I thank you for accepting the appointment, 1 look forward
to your contribution especially with not only your familial background and expertise, but most
especially your legal perspective because certainly dealing with some of the activities that take
place at GEDA, individuals on the board need that keen eye in understanding what some of the
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provisions, how the provisions could apply. And [ guess the QC is coming down the pipeline in
terms of whether the fact that particular program has to be revisited. And | anticipate your active
participation in that case, because the end goal is to improve the quality of life of our people here
and | anticipate that you are going to give your contribution. 1 thank you for stepping up to the
bat and 1 look forward to your estensive contribution both in the private sector and m the public
sector over the next 15, 20, 30 years, God willing if I live that long. Congratulations.

Ms. Vera Wu: Thank you Senator Aguon.

Senator Yamashita: Thank you very much Mr. Chair. Ms. Wu, congratulations. Thank you for
stepping up and making the time sharing your leadership and congratualtions to your family for
supporting you and having you here. 1 guess | have 2 questions. One 1s, as you are going {o be
joining the ranks with the folks of the economic development authority, and I'm sure that you
thought about why you want to do that, what are some of the ideas you have about stimulating
economic development on our island?

Ms. Vera Wu, | wanted to focus on 2 areas. Guam has huge potential for and that would be for
renewable energy and agriculture, 1think that we have lots of natural resources in terms of
sunlight and land and that’s great for renewable energy. And in terms of agriculture, | think that
we import way too many things and Guam is beautiful and we have tons of sun and there is no
reason why we can’t develop the agriculture on Guam more.

Senator Yamashita: There are many of us who are happy to hear that. There are many of us who
have been saying the natural resources and agriculture, aquaculture has great potential. We have
been at many meetings with the farmers, farmers co-op, school system, DOC on how we are
going to do that, so I appreciate we look forward to working with you on that. The other | have,
you said something about off island, on island development or investors. I’m really happy to
hear that because sometimes | think that we perhaps support our off island investors a little bit
more that we do our on island investors. Can you talk to me about what you think, how you
think about how we would be able to support our on island investors?

Ms. Vera Wu: 1 think for our on island investors, m terms of the QC Program, | feel like we
should offer it to more than just really big investments, and I think we should offer it on different
levels and that way, local, smaller business owners would be able to apply and would be able to
reap the benefits of the QC Program.

Senator Yamashita: And I'm sure that we can further expand on how to do that at the different
levels. So Ms, Wu, congratulations, 1 appreciate that you represent diversity, [ appreciate that
you have energy, and that vou have knowledge of how everybody counts and that you will be
that voice. And we always need new energy, we always need a fresh look at things, so thank you
again for your willingness to learn more about this area and for serving and helping us. Thank
you.
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SENATOR DENNIS G. RODRIGUEZ, JR.

Ms, Vera Wu: Thank you Senator Yamashita and thank you for your questions.

Senator San Nicolas: Thank you Mr. Chair. Mr. Chairman, the other day | had the pleasure of
sitting down with Ms. Wu and having a very frank conversation about the Guam Economic
Development Authority, and | think she’s an excellent candidate for the position. There’s 2
things that struck me about her. The first one, she has a very keen interest in learning as much as
possible, and that’s something that we all, no matter how old we are, have to constantly put at the
forefront, 1s that we, as deacon stated, we are human beings and human beings are constantly
leaning. And regardless of how old, we are always going to be in a learning environment and
she wants to go into the position with eyes wide opened to learn as much as possible from those
around her. But the 2™ thing that struck me, and it goes hand in hand with the first, is that, she
wants to do good things for Guam. She wants to take her own experiences, she wants to take
that, she’s able to learn in the proposed experience of her being a GEDA director and she wants
to put all of those things together as she stated in her testimony to improve the future of Guam.
And that is really the highest calling of public service, being able to take your experiences, being
able to open your eyes and learn about what’s going on around you and putting all those things
together in the service of our people, that’s the highest we can ask of any public servant whether
its director or senator. So I'm very excited about Ms. Wu servng on the board of GEDA and 'm
very much looking forward about what she is going to contribute. As we discussed the GEDA
has so many opportunities to offer, not only in its existing programs but in the expansion of those
programs as well as in the exploration of (9 secs. audio/technical difficulties) she was as
receptive to all the other senators that she met with, there was clearly character quality of hers to
be able to dialogue at a level that is very encouraging to the sharing of ideas and in the end,
GEDA i1s going to improve when ideas are shared and when we’re able to look at the entire
environment from the perspective of making it better for the future. So im very excited to
support her as a director of GEDA and very excited to see what she will do for the people of
Guam.

Ms. Vera Wu: Thank you Senator San Nicolas, 1 look forward to working with yvou and all the
other senators. It’s such a great honor and 1 really enjoyed my meetings with everyone and it
was nice getting to know everyone and the issues that you have and that was part of why you are
nicer to me today.

Senator Morrison: Thank you Mr. Chair. Thank you for taking the time to meet with me, it
really helped, 1 have no questions. | want to thank all those who provided wonderful
testimonies, | want to thank the Chinese community for being here to support, your family. |
appreciate your humbleness and 1 was looking at your resume, and the testimony that was shared
before us. there’s so many things and involvement that you have, personal involvement in our
community, so 1 think there are a lot of other things you need to add to your resume, | know that
it is a very mmpressive resume and | thank you for stepping up. Congratulations for accepting the
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SENATOR DENNIS G. RODRIGUEZ, JR.

Governor’s nomination. And we look forward to working with you and how we can help and
assist in GEDA’s efforts to support our island. Thank you.

Ms. Vera Wu: Thank you.

Senator McCreadie: Thank you Mr. Chair and thank you Vera for visiting the office yesterday.
You know, this short time that I’ve been in office, you’re the first candidate, and I believe that
we’ve gone north of maybe 20 or 25 candidates, you're the first one to come in and explain your
views and your perspectives to give us a better insight of who you're going get this support or
not support and 1 was very impressed with you in the office yesterday, and you have my full
support. You know, in our meeting we spoke about government and business and small business
being the backbone and how I didn’t believe government created jobs, I thought small business
created jobs, QC Program. Now, do you agree that the QC Program has some problems and
probably has te be updated to today’s standards, but a good program is something that this island
needs?

Ms, Vera Wu: Yes, | agree,

Senator McCreadie: You also agree that maybe, instead of just offering it, in your testimony,
mstead of offering it to certain business community, that maybe we can break it down to fit the
needs of the small businesses as well, could you expand on that a little more, like how would we
infuse a Qualifying Certificate Program to say, a small business person that is just trying to start
up as a mom and pop organization? That would benefit from it.

Ms. Vera Wu: To my understanding the QC Program when I was reading over it, the law, it was
really big investments that to meet the requirements, that were large investments, and that you
would have to employ sometimes over 100, create over 100 jobs, so 1 think by maybe lowering
the requirements and also by doing so, we would lower the amount of tax abatement we would
return to them, | think that would be a good way, a good start, we would be able to stimulate the
local economy by small businesses, not just, cause it tends to be the big businesses tend to be
from off island and not from Guam. And although they do create local jobs on Guam, the
revenue and profits they make go offisland. So, [ think that would be a good start.

Senator McCreadie: Kind of like, localize. ..
Ms. Vera Wu: Yes, kind of'localize it more and lower the requirements.

Senator McCreadie: Is that ke your biggest task that you see in moving forward, is it something
that you see vou will be inaundated with or is it something you have in mind, you want to infuse
economic energy into our island.
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SENATOR DENNIS G. RODRIGUEZ, JR.

Ms. Vera Wu: 1 think that currently that is the most pressing issue on the board, and [ think
initially that is what I am going to be dealing with and making amendments or completely
revamping the QC Program. But, I do want to do other things as I was telling Senator

Y amashita, that I think renewable energy is a great resource and also free, other than
infrastructure stuff and as a natural resource. And I think agriculture, we have a great potential
for growth and 1 intend to, I don’t think that we need to export off island but at least to maintain
our own local economy and local produce, just to have enough produce for the local people, 1
think, would be a great start.

Senator McCreadie: Thank you very much, you have my full support. 1 really appreciate your
family’s business ventures and their commitment as well. As you said earlier, the mechanisms in
your blood run through you, and you have a business background and law background, and |
fully support you and | can’t wait to have you on the board, and thank you very much.

Ms. Vera Wu: Thank you Senator McCreadie, and I intend to be seeking guidance from my
mentors and all those in the Chinese community, so they’ll be helping me with making informed
economic decisions.

Senator Duenas: Thank you Mr. Chairman. 1 try not to use amazing cause 1 think it’s over used
so 1t takes away its value, but you're an amazing young lady and 1 really enjoyed our meeting
vesterday and 1 think as you said, the reason why there aren’t a number of questions is because
vou answered all of them with us and I know we had some very tough ones for you when you
met with Senator Tony Ada and myself. You know, Fred Horecky, my good friend, 1 will show
my age, that’s why I don’t have hair. Twenty eight vears ago, your uncle Tom and [ were in
school together and while I think its incredible how the Chinese people maintain their culture
where ever they go, the people of Guam is also going through a cultural reinassance and | want
to say Tom is the most Chamorro-Chinese guy | know. And all you have to do is fook at his
facebook posts to see him making kelaguen or frying parrot fish or whatever else he’s doing over
there in California, and he didn’t come home but you did, so I'm glad. And I wanted to mention,
just for the fact, that your family, while maintaining vour culture, has been a true part of Guam,
and true individuals have helped many Chamorros, many other people on this island and so Vera
[ think aside from the business acumen and your ability to remove yourself from any potential
conflicts that you answered to this committee, | just wanted to put a personal perspective for
those who may not know your family’s history or who may not understand your family’s
contributions and now your contribution will be immense to the people of Guam. So thank you
for accepting the nomination | know you probably knew it would be somewhat of a mine field
but 1 think its probably a love fest today so you can continue to enjoy that, but [ know that you
hold yourself accountable because you mentioned that this is not the end for you, that you want
to continue the dialogue with us, and to keep in touch, to make sure you are doing the right thing,
at least, what our perspective might be. So once again, I'll end by saying you are amazing and
that | am going to vote in the affirmative on your nomination.
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SENATOR DENNIS G. RODRIGUEZ, JR.

Ms. Vera Wu: Thank you Senator Duenas. My family has lived on Guam for 40 years and Tom
is the most Chamorro, but you know, all of them are pretty Chamorro.

Senator Limtiaco: Thank you Mr. Chair. Vera, thank you so much for coming by the other day
and spending some time and talking through your nomination and what vou bring to the table for
GEDA. One of the other things that you didn’t expand on, that I would appreciate you did, 15
your legal background, and the fact that you bring that to the table to the GEDA board. 1t is my
hope that you use that knowledge to locok through the QC Program to look through the different
contracts that come across the board’s desk and take a good research approach, ook at some
things that do come across GEDA’s board. But I do share you passion for the small business
emphasis as well as the import substitution and that’s really where we should be focusing, is
allowing our local people, our local entrepreneurs opportunities to grow and stimulate our
economy here, because for the off island investors, its going to take a very golden plier for them
to come to our island, not that we shouldn’t pursue it, but that there is some low lying fruit out
there that could really help us focus on import substitution. So [ look forward to voting
affirmatively on your confirmation and thank you for your public service,

Ms. Vera Wu: Thank you Senator Limtiaco. I really do believe that we need to invest in our
island before other people will be willing to, and we need to care and love the fact, love it and
make it beautiful and T think that will appeal more to off island investors the most. Thank vou.

Chairman Rodriguez: Thank you Senator, thank you very much Vera. There’s no other
questions. Senator Yamashita.

Senator Yamashita: 1 just want to put it on the records, that when Ms. Wu was in the office, we
talked about an integrated Mass Transit system. And we did agree that many of our families, m a
variety of manners, most especially getting to jobs and getting back, so | look forward to really
pursuing that. So 1 just wanted to put that on the record.

Ms. Vera Wu: Thank you.

Chairman Rodriguez: Thank you Vera for accepting the nomination, and for coming here this
moming and for taking the time to meet with the senators on a one on one basis and 1 think it
was very helpful for this moming’s hearing. And 1 look forward to working with you when you
are confirmed. 1 will move fast to ensuring that this committee report is reported out and placed
on the next session agenda so that we could vote on your appointment. So congratulations and
thank you everyone for being here. This hearing is now adjourned, the time 1s 9:59am, thank
vou.

1ll.  FINDINGS & RECOMMENDATIONS

Chatoman, Commiitee on Health & Human Serviees, Health nsurance Reform, Economie Development, & Semor Ciiizens
Lfpsiman Tods Guamr o P Mine’ Trente Dor Na Libestaturan Gudban » 329 g Legisdature
176 Serenu Avere, Suite 107, Tamuning, Goam 96931 / Telephone: 671-649-TODU (8638 / Facsirale: 671-649-0520
Eemal senatordrodtiguesfigmal.com / www.toduguam.eom




SENATOR DENNIS G. RODRIGUEZ, JR.

The Committee on Health and Human Services, Health Insurance Reform, Economic
Development and Senior Citizens hereby reports on the Executive Appointment of Ms. Vera
Wu as Member of the Gugm Economic Development Authority Board of Directors with the
recommendation to ATy . .

Chairman, Committee on THealth & Fuman Services, Flealth Insurance Refonm, Feonomic Development, & Sentor Cltizens
Ufisinan Tody Guany * [ Mina’ Trenta Dos Na Libeslaturan Guiban 324 Gram ] egislature
176 Serena Avenue, Sutre 107, Tamuning, Goam 96931 7 Telephone: 671649 TOIDDU (8638 / Facsimile: 671-649-0520
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Gowvernor
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Lieatenant Governor
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Honorable Judith T, Won Fat, Ed.D. o k AN, i 73 ~
Speaker | o Y e diam
[ Mina'trentar Dos Na Lifieslaturan Gudidhan L ghved e e i
155 Hesler Street =3
Hagdtia, Guam 96910 3
3
RE: Board Appointment -~
Dear Madame Speaker: :;
%)
By virtue of the authority vested in me pursuant to the Organic Act of Guam and the? _“5 o
local laws applicable to the tollowing position, | am pleased to transmit the following B
appointment and supporting decuments for: o
APPOINTEE: Vera Wu
POSITION:

TERM LENGTH:

TERM SERVED:

Member, Guam Economic Development Authority,
Board of Directors

Four (4) years

From date of confirmation, plus four years

The appointment is subject to the consent of I Liheslaturan Guilian. Please schedule a
hearing at your earliest convenience.

Enclosure

?839?

Senseramernte,

/ /i/
EPDIEBAZA CALVO

Ricardo b Bordalle Goverar's Complex = Adelup, Guam 96913

CEOTI AT P (0T 4T T80 ¢ wuewe goverier puamgoy © calendar guam.gon
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RAY TENORIO
Lieutenamt Governor

EpmE Baza Caivo
CGovarmnor
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SEP 1 6 2013

Ms. Vera Wu
P.O. Box 11336
Tamuning, Guam 96931

RE: Board Appointment
Dear Ms. Wu:

Thank you for your commitment to serve the people of Guam. The Calvo Tenorio
administration is facing unprecedented challenges, both near and long-term. The task
ahead of us will require the collective efforts of the best minds who will have the
courage to make tough decisions for the good of all our people. Ihereby appoint you to
serve in the Calvo Tenorio administration as:

Member, Guam Economic Development Authority Board of Directors
Length of Ternu: Four (4) years
Term Served: From date of confirmation, plus four years

This appointment is subject to the advice and consent of [ Lilwslaturan Guihan. Please
contact the Office of the Governor at 472-8931 for further processing.

Sensernmente,

//' - /?
f'/ g
POIFRAZA CALVO

ficardo b Bordallo Governor's Complex - Adetup, CGuam 960 1)

Tebi t67 1y 472-8951 « Fas (071 4774830 « www governorguan. ooy + calemdar guani poy

W Fddie Baza Cabvo



QFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
GUAM

Boards & Commissions Nomination Information

The following information is required for submission to the Speaker of [ Likeslaniran Guahan in
accordance with Title 4. Guam Code Annotated Section 2103.5 and Section 13104, 1

NOMINEE INFORMATION = -~ .. . EEREIEEI
tastName  \\y Fist \Vera ML bate 9/3/13

Address Apartment/Unit #

FPhona - E-mail Address —
Position to which Appointment
s Made Board Member

Are you a citizen of the United

If no, are you autharized to work in

States? VESB NO . 4 \se YES . NO
BOGATIONS 507055 0 s ry 2 B B
High School St Johns SchooI City/State Upper Tumon’ Guam

From 1999 T 2002 gaamer ~ YES® N0 Degee GED

College University of Santa Barbara, Calfornia ©tY/State  Santg Barbara, California

Dig } cps .
From 2004 ™ 2006 game YES®  NO:  Degree Pyglitical Science

Rev (4-2013 v.2 som All other versions obsolete Lpit s o e



Graduste

scot Southwestern Law School ©vsiate
Did _
Fram 2007 To 201 1 gr]adﬁ;ze? YES &

Other

Degree Cily/State

From To Lid you YES
graduate?

EMP&QYMENT HiSTGRY : SR

{1} Presert .

Employer SECU I‘Ity Tltle Position

Address 356 South Manne Corps Orive Tamuning, Guan: $8613 gi;ﬁs

{2} Previous »

Employer Pago B ay Resort Position

Address 125 Tun Jesus Crispstomo. Tamuning GU 2688314 Dates

{3) Previous
Empioyer

Addrass

{4} Previous
Employer

Addrass

{5} Previous
Employer

Address

Superior Court of Guam

1230 West {Brien Drive Hagathe, Guam 95910-5174

Office of Tina Muna Barnes

155 Hesgsler Place Hagalna Guam 96810

PRIOR GOVERNMENT OF GUAM SERVICE -

Office of the Attorney General Phone (671) 475 3360
Address Suite 704, 590 South Marine Corps Drive, ITC Building Tamuning, GU 96913

Agency

Job Title Summer Intern

Rey (64-2013_v.2 som

Heid

Position
Dates
Held
Pasition

Dates
Heid

Position

Datss
Held

From: May 2009

All other versions obsolete

Los Angeles, California

NO - o Degree  furis Doctorate

NO .. Degree
Title Examiner
July 2013

Marketing Director/ Project Manager

July 2013

Law Clerk
May 2012 - May 2013

Research Analyst
Dec 2011 - April 2012

To July 2009



__PRZOR GG%RNMENY 0?—' {’Si}AM S&R’Wﬁﬁ

Agency Office of the Honorable Madeline Z. Bordalle Phone ( 202) 225-1188

Addiess Washington, DC Office 2441 Rayburn HOB Washington, DC 20515
Job Title Summer intern From: June 2005 To August 2005

PRIOR GOVERNMENT SERVICE (EXCLUDING GOVERNMENT OF GUAM)

Agency Phone

Address

Job Title From: To

Agency Phone
Address

Job Title From: To

TRAiNi&G

%nstrtutezSemmam!On %bed{}b Trammg Drate

Southwestern Entertainment and Media Summer Abroad Program
Public Defender Criminal Defense Seminar
Tawan Overseas Compatriot Affairs International Trade Conference

Mastering Peak Performance Leadershig Seminar

AWARDS

List ali e«ducaaona! professional. civic awards and remgmhor {or public service:

June-August 2011
June 2012
May 2013
July 2013

Certificate of Appreciation from the Office of the Attorney General

Rev. (4-2013 v 2 som All other versions chsolele

3Fr e



PROFESSIONAL iHVQLVE?ﬂEHT

List invalvement on a k}cahnat:cnaihnt&matzona! fevel st organization, activilies partlczpated in, offices heid:

Board Director of Big Brother Big Sister Guam

COMMUNITY / CIVIC INVOLVEMENT -
List organizations, activitias, parlicipated in, offices heid

Board Member of Chinese Chamber of Commerce Guam

Board Member of United Chinese Association Guam

PUBL!CATiDﬂS AND: P‘?\'ESENTATiON&

List any published articles, papers delivered at pmfesmom! meetings, elc.:
Decision and Orders for the Honorable Judge Barrett-Anderson from May 2012 till October 2012
Decision and Orders for the Honorable Judge Michael J. Bordallo from November 2012 till May 2013

MILITARY SERVICE (PLEASE ATFACH FORMDD-214) " _
Branch From To

Rark at Discharge Type of Discharge

ey 04-2013 v.2scm Alf other versions chsolste iy oo



OTHER INFORMATION =~ -

(1} Have you ever been found guitty of a2 feiony ih any court, whether within or withouw! -~
o YES NO B
the United States?

if 50, please specify in detail:

Address of the court

Date of Conviciion;

Specific infraction committed;

{2} Have you ever been declared mentally incompetent by any court, whather within or YES NG
without the United States? : ;

If g0, please specify in detail the reasons and facts related to such dectaration:

{3) Have you ever been found not guilty or not punishabie in any criminal proceedings by

reason of insanity? YES NO

{4) Have you aver Deen confingd to @ mental ihstitulion for any reason? YES NO W

If o, please specify in why the appointing authority believes you that you are not suffering from any mental illness or
sffliction:

Rav. D4-2013 v 7 scm Al other versions obsclste

A



Statement of Financial Interests
{Required by 4 G.C. 4. § 13104.1)
TO: Governor Eddie Baza Calvo

Ricardo J. Bordallo Governor’s Complex
Adelup, Guam 96910

FROM: Ye ra Wu

® [ have no financial interest in any business

O [do have interest(s) in the following business(es):

Name and address of business inferest;

Type and amount of interest

W 3| 5

Date

Rev. 04-2013_v 2 stm All other varsions obsolete biFage



¥ UNDER PENALTY OF P
reby depose and say that: (1)

It ey er§ q ed
_the attached Appointment/Nomination lefter from the Governor of Guam; {2) that the matters contained in the
_ Appointment/Nomination letter, together with ail attachments thereto, are true and correct and that | am

competent to testify to said matters: and (3) that this Declaration is made for the purpose of complying with
the requirements of 4 G.C.A. Section 2103.5.

i declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of Guam (4 G.C.A. Saction 4308) that the foregoing is true
- and correct. :

s o il

Rev. 04-2013_v.2.scm All other versions otsolets TiFaage




SUPERIOR COURT OF GUAM

Guam Judicial Center » 120 West O'8rien Drive = Hagatfia, Guam 969190

Telephone (671} 475-3370
Fax (671} 472-2856

RICHARD B. MARTINEZ
Clerk of Courts

Name: VERA WU

CERTIFICATE OF SEARCH

‘The undersigned Cletk hereby centifies the foliowing resufts of a difigent search of the records of this Court:

Criminal Cases: Civil Cases:
A. ly!  NoCase Found A, lyl  NoCase Found
B. I Criminal Case No, B. 1. Civil Case No.
2 Criminal Case No. 2. Civil Case No.
3 Criminal Case No. 3 Civit Case No,
4. Criminal Case No, 4, Civil Case No.
3, Criminat Case No. 5. Civil Case No.
Criminal Record: Page | of | Civil Record:  Page | of 1

Reguest for further information may be addressed at the Records Division of the Superior Cournt of Guam, Guams Judicial
Center, (20 West O'Brien Drive, Hagatfia, Guam. Hours of operation are Monday - Friday, 8:00 am. to 5:00 p.m.
Closed Satorday, Sunday and focalfedera! holidays. Court Clearances are Non-Refundable,

PN

Dated:  09/03/2013 RICHARD B, MA;iTlN’EZ

Clerk of Cour_t_§ "f';\ "“}
c‘:;f"}«;’;@- S

By: JEANETTE B. ROBERTO
_Deputy Clerk

Prepared By: GJSN

The absence of an
original Court Seal
invalidates this
document



Government of Guam
GUAM POLICE DPEPARTMENT
RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION SECTION
POy Box 23909
CGuam Main Factlity, Guam 96921

August 30, 2013

SUBJECT: CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD

NAME: Vera WU

iAol et v

PATE OF BIRTH: ||| N FINGERPRINT #: | None

ig‘The individual has no record of criminal conviction(s) in GPD files that are subject

THIS INFORMATION MAY BE LIMITED TO 4 LOCAL CRIMINAL OFFENSE ONLY AND [SNOTINTENDED FOR USE FOR ANY LOCAL,
SYATE, OR FEDERAL LAW ENFORCEMENTY $CGENCY. THIS CLEARANCE DOES NOQT REFLECT ARRESTIS) PENIING ADJUDICATION,

e

7 ; " tvastl + jre
p By Direction: katm E
7 N
The absence of an ariging] GUAM POLICE FRED E. BORDALLO. IR
=3 - - A ]

seal invalidates this police dearance.

2IABER A4 CHIEF OF POLICE



VERA WU

EDUCATION

Southwestern University School of Law, Los Angeles. Caifornia
Juris Doctarate, May 2000

Courses of Study: International Business Transactions, Copyright faw, Environmental Law . and Water Law

University of California, Santa Barbara, California
Bachelor of Arts, Pohitical Science. June 2006

California State Bar Exam, passed the February 2011 exam

Languages: Mandanin (Fluent), Tatwanese (Conversationai), and Jupanese (Basic)

‘XPERIENCE

Security Title, Tamuning, Guamni
Fitle Examiner, July 2013 - Present

¢ Title research at Department of Land Management;

Sem F e I T g ey ATV U C T FL T 2 JURr e i
Poganmiatton o Ulornmitondnd - Lo D frarn e, Dhwe o rsing R, R

Pago Bay Resort, Chaltan Pago, Guam
Project Manager, Avgust 2011 - Present

*

Drafted the Home Owners Association common area rules and reguiations:
Set up marketing strategies, website design. and other promotional activitics:
Coordinated, organized, and pilanned community wellness activities,

Overseas Compatriot Affairs International Trade Conference, Taipei. Taiwan
Participant. (May 2003 — June 2013)

Superior Court of Guam., Hapdtia, Guamn
Law Clerk, (May 2012 - Present)

*

-

Wrote decistons & orders for the Honorable Judge Michael J. Bordalio & Elizabeth Barrett- Anderson:
Researched case faw and secondary legal sources: focusing on civil iitigations and special proceedings:
Substantial knowiedge in transactional cases (¢.g. breach of contract. interference with contractaal relations,
divorce, cluss action law suits. and negiigence cases)

Trial preparation: drafting jury mstructions & verdict fonms for criminal cases;

Lectared at the University of Guam jor a public administration class en the topic of communications.

Guam Public Defender Criminal Defense Seminar, Hagatia, Guam
Participant, June 2012

Guam Legislature: Senator Tina Muna- Barnes, Hagdria, Guan
Research Artornev, (Dec. 2011 - Apri) 2012}

Drafted the rules and regulations for the Guam Bottde Bill: worked closely with Environmental Protection
Agency in the implementation of the bill:
Accompanied and advised Senastor in public hearings, banquets, and various events.



Scuthwestern International Entertainment & Media Law Program, London, Unived Kingdom
Studlerr, (May 2001 — Aug. 2011

¢ International Entertainment Law

e Comparative Media Law

Office of the Attorney General. Hagdrfia. Guan

Swmmer Intern, {(May 2009 - July 2009)

o Reviewed police reports and wrote magistrate compiaints for the Prosecution Division;

+  Drafted and reviewed enviromnental rules and regulanions for Guam '« reefs and beaches;

e Rotated among the four divisions: Civit Litigation, Prosecution. Family, and Adninistration.

The Honorahle Madeline Z. Bordallo, Washingron, D.C.

Congressional Intern, {June — Aug, 20035)

+  Dirccted historicad tours of the House of Representatives butldings for vissing Guam constituents;

*  Aided and coordinated particulars in the Guam’s Liberation Day Ceiebration. the largest event held every
year in the HOR building;

Supreme Court of Guam ~Hagariia, Guam

Sumper fnrern, {(June - Aug. 2004)

s Assisted i amending the Guam Constituion vnder the guidance of Justice Tormres:
o  Impuied data entry Tor new cuses;

e Auended administrative hearings and observed trials,

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Chinese Chamber of Commerce Guam — Tamuning, Guam
Connrittee Member, (Aug. 2001 — Present)
o Master of Ceremony for Spring Mixer, Guam Hotel Restaurant Asseciation New Year. Chinese New
Yeur Gala
o Committees: Government Linison, Asst Legal Advisor, Progrem. Fondraising

United Chinese Association Guam- Upper Timon, Guam
Valunteer, (Nov, 200 ~ Present:
+  Master of Ceremony for 407 Anniversary Celebraton

Big Brother Big Sister Guam~ Upper Tumon, (Guam
Board Member, {tMay 2012 - Present)
s Fundrased & coordinuted the annual Hédagen Daz event and Buddha Bar,



% COMMITTEE ON HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES, HEALTH INSURANCE REFORM,
Ay ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND SENIOR CITIZENS
" Mina’trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Gudhan + 32™ Guam Legislature

PUBLIC HEARING DATE / TIME: Friday, October 4, 2013

9am

o Confirmation Hearing on the Executive Appointment of Ms. Vera Wu as a Member of the Guam Economic
Development Authority Board of Directors.
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~ Law Offices Of
Horecky & Associates

643 Chalan San Antenio, Suite 107B
Tamuning, Guam 96913
FREDERICK 1 HORECKY Telephone: (671) 646-8274-73
Facsimile: (671) 646-8403

E-mail: horeckylawi@teleguanenet

October 3, 2013

VIA: HAND DELIVERY

Senator Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr.
Chatrperson

Committee on Health & Human Services,
Health Insurance Reform, Economic
Development, and Senior Citizens

32™ Guam Legislature

155 Hesler Place

Hagatna, GU 96910

Re:  Testimony in Support of the Appointment of Ms. Vera Wu as a Member of the
Guam Economic Development Authority Board of Directors

Dear Chairperson Rodriguez:

I am submutting this testimony in support of the appointment of Ms. Vera Wuas a
Member of the Guam Economic Development Authority Board of Directors.

I have known Vera and her family for over twenty vears and have watched her grow from
a young child into an adult who is highly motivated to make positive accomplishments in the
world.

I previously had the pleasure of employing Ms. Wu in my law office as an assistant as one
of her early jobs. More recently, we have worked together on committees and undertakings in the
Chinese Chamber of Commerce of Guam. Vera has undertaken considerable responsibilities for
CCCG events, mcluding service as a Mistress of Ceremonies for numerous finctions and service
in charitable events such as feeding the homeless, She has dedicated herself to achieving the
business and charitable goals of the Chinese Chamber of Commerce.

In particular, 1 think she will make a great addition to the membership ot the Guam



Appointment of Vera Wu

As Member of the Guam
Economic Development Authority
Board of Directors

October 3, 2013

Page 2

Economic Development Authority Board of Directors because of her broad business background.
She has worked closely with her father Fong Wu [a former GEDA Board Member] in the family
business Sunny Wholesale and various real estate ventures including Pago Bay Estates. She has
learned a lot about real estate transactions in her work with Security Title.

Her business background will be useful in her undertaking of the required duties of the
GEDA Board of Directors.

1t is important for Guam to continually train and promote leaders of the next generation in
the undertaking of more responsibility in guiding the affairs of the Island. Vera will be able to
bring common sense and a business background to the position of GEDA Director. Her
background in real estate transactions will also be useful in her duties.

Ms. Wu's appointment to the GEDA Board of Directors will assist in insuring that the
board effectively carries out its duties and functions. | urge the members of the Committee to
support the appointment of Ms. Wu as a Member of the Guam Economic Development Authority
Board of Directors. Thank you for your consideration of this testimony.

Sincerely,

Tredl k] Homecn -
Frederick J. Horecky j
Attorney at Law



Superior Court of Guam

Guam Judictal Center
120 West O’Brien Drive
Hagatia, Guam %6910
Elizabeth Barrett-Anderson Telephone: (671) 475-3346
Senijor Judge Pro Tempore (Retired) Facsimile: (671) 475-3317

ebarrettandersen@guamcourts.org

Oct. 4, 2013

Honorable Senator Dennis (5. Rodriguez Jr.
Chairman, Committee on Health & Human Services,

Health Insurance Reform, Economic Development
32™ Guam Legislature

Re:; Nomination of Ms. Vera Wu

Dear Senator and Members of the Committee:

This letter is written on behalf of Ms. Vera Wu, nominee for the Guam Economic
Development Authority Board of Directors. Ms. Wu served as my Law Clerk from April
20, 2012 to September 3, 2012, Her clerkship with me was not long due to my retirement,
but during her tenure she worked to sharpen her legal abilities and skills. After my
retirement she continued to clerk for Judge Michael J. Bordallo until leaving the Judiciary
to join her father in the private real estate sector. She is a very competent and
knowledgeable young lawyer. In addition, Ms. Wu has a keen desire to give back in
service to the community of Guam through aspiring in private and government sectors.
Her legal knowledge and abilities will only sharpen her analytical skills when tackling
critical issues facing our island’s economy today and in the future.

During her clerkship | grew a wonderful fondness for Vera, and consider her like a
second daughter. She will make the people of Guam proud.

Elizabeth Barrett-Andérson
Senior Judge Pro Tempore

HARRY C.




TESTIMONY of Ms. Vera Wu, Appointee to GEDA Board of Directors
10-4-13 Confirmation Hearing

Buenas yan (zen) Hafa Adai! and in my native tongue Ge Wet Guan Zhong Zao An!Good Morning to all
the honorable dignitaries, senatorS, and the general consulate of taiwan,

First and foremost, I would like to extend my upmost appreciation and gratitude to my family, friends,
and the chinese community for attending my confirmation hearing on such a beautiful morning. In
addition, I'd like to thank Governor Calvo for nominating me to the GEDA board and for this exciting
oppertunity to serve Guam.

For the record, my name is Vera Wu and | was born and raised on the island of Guam. Although I have
not lived here my entire life, Guam has been and will always be my home. After graduating in St. Johns
High School in 2002, I earned my bachelors in political science at the University of California, Santa
Barbara. I returned to Guam after graduating Southwestern Law school in Los Angeles and passing the
California bar. Since my return, I've worked at the office of Tina Muna Barnes and clerked for Judges
Bordallo and Barrett-Anderson. Currently, I am taking a break from the field of law and embarking on a
new journey in real estate, working at Security Title and Pago Bay Resort.

My nomination to the Guam Economic Development Authority is a huge honor and responsibility, which
I will not take lightly, as | intend to serve the people of Guam to the best of my abilities.

My legal background provides a strong foundation for any endeavor I intend to pursue. It is a versatile
and beneficial degree, and it is for these reasons that I pursued my Juris Doctorate. Law school taught me
to analyze issues methodically, be objective, and do lots and {ots of research. In addition, I learned to
clearly articulate my thoughts, my professional responsibility to others, as well as the importance of due
diligence, character, and integrity in every part of my daily life. Most importantly, I possess the ability to
be reasonable.

Aside from these qualities, my education and experience has taught me that true leadership begins with
listening. As a member of the GEDA board, 1 intend to listen and learn from the experiences and wisdom
of others, before making objective informed economic policy decisions of my own. My experience with
Senators and Judges taught me how to stand my ground and be assertive in voicing my concerns. At the
same time, | welcome any opinions that may be different {rom my own, and remain open to change my
position, in the face of sound reason and logic. While 1 have voted for candidates of both parties and held
many minority opinions, I understand that being right is not as valuable as doing right-- that personal
politics is not nearly as important as our ability to solve problems.

Although I do not have an extensive business or financial background, I am a fast learner and equipped
with the skills to analyze and understand information independently---when presented to me. Moreover,
I come from a family of businessmen, and business runs deep in my blood, Anyone who knows my father,
knows that it is always business business business. I learned at a young age, that the bottom line
underlying every business decision is funding. My family as well as the Chinese community instilled in
me that above everything else, is the importance of strength, unity, and support. Our focus on



"business” is not simply one of numbers, it is also about people.  We know that strong businesses mean
a strong economy, a growing middle-class, and a more prosperous island.

YOUTH

It is evident that Guam will face many imminent changes in the upcoming years. Whether we allow
change to happen to us or take charge of change will be our decision. I believe only by preparing and
anticipating change can Guam come out victorious against a more competitive world. Critics may point
out my youth as a flaw or weakness. To that, I respectfully disagree. | offer a fresh perspective and
outlook on how to move forward. Although my beliefs may sometimes seem idealistic and naive, | intend
to pursue them through practical and pragmatic means.

In the next decade, my ties to this community will deepen even more, as I will begin to build a family of
my own, and send them out into the world we will have begun to build today. It is for this reason, that |
value the opportunity presented to me. While some seek to serve in their latter years, | ask that you let
me serve in the prime of mine. In doing so, you confirm somecne whose decistons will be future
focused--not just because it sounds good, but because the future is the time and place in which I will live,
and raise a family.

[ LOVE GUAM

My decision to return to Guam was simple and easy. I love Guam. I was excited to bring back my
experiences and knowledge gained from all over the world and share them with the community. My
family has invested in Guam for the past 40 years and [ intend to invest in Guam for the next 40. I believe
that we must invest in our own island before oftf-island investors would be willing to do the same. Thus,
it is paramount that the Government of Guam have the revenue and funds to make such investments in
the public realm.

My passion and love for our island motivates me to work hard. The meetings [ had with members of the
Guam Legislature in preparation for this hearing, were helpful in providing a different perspective of
myself. Often times, we are not able to see how others may view us. One senator pointed out, with all my
community involvement, whether or not I had time for a personal life. To which 1 replied, no. In
retrospect, I feel like I have just enough of a personal life to keep me sane. But In all honestly, my life
now doesn't feel like work. I enjoy what I do. I enjoy learning and helping people. Finally, after all the
trials and tribulations of my 20's, I not only understanding but can relate to the saying "if you love what
you do, then you will never have to work another day in your life”

In closing, [ know that many of you may have questions about GEDA's programs, my views on them, or
decisions presently before the Board. While I will answer those questions to the best of my ability, and
have learned a great deal in recent weeks. 1 know that I may not have every answer, but [ am willing to
study and learn. [t is this passion and logic that allows me to overcome obstacles and achieve tangible
results. By building relationships based on mutual trust and values, I hope to humbly serve the people of
Guam.



Si Yuuse Maase, Shieh Shieh,
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TESTIMONY FOR ATTORNEY VERA WU

A Candidate for the Board of Directors of Guam Economic Development Authority

I am Alfred Lam, President of Ambyth Shipping & Trading and Green
Energy Solutions on Guam. I also serve as Executive Committee Chairman
of the Chinese Chamber of Commerce of Guam (CCCG).

On behalf of President George Lai, the Board of Directors and Committee
Chairs of the CCCG, I am pleased to testify in support of Attorney Vera Wu.
We unanimously endorse Attorney Vera Wu of Guam for your consideration
to become a member of the Board of Directors of GEDA.

Attorney Vera Wu is a very active member of CCCG. She currently serves
as Chair of the CCCG Election Committee, Vice Chair of the Government
Liaison Committee, Vice Chair of the Public Relations Committee, and is
likewise an active member of the CCCG Program Committee. Vera has also
performed community service for the United Chinese Association of Guam
(UCAG), and she serves as a Board Member of Big Brother Big Sister
Guam.

Since May, 2012, Attorney Vera Wu has been employed by the Superior
Court of Guam as a Law Clerk. Attorney Vera Wu is a young highly
intelligent individual who is well qualified to serve as a member of the
Board of Directors of GEDA.

Vera is indeed ready and able to serve the people of Guam and she will
strive to make informed and wise economic policy decisions.

It is my personal honor and privilege to recommend Attorney Vera Wu for
this Board position of GEDA with our highest endorsement. Thank you
very much.

A%\L/;n

Past President and Executive Commitiee Chairman of the Chinese Chamber of
Commerce of Guam
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September 19, 2013

MEMORANDUM

To: Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

From: Senator Rory J. Respicio
Majority Leader & Rules Chair
Subject:  Referral of Appeintment

As Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding my referral of the
following appointment:

Appointee: Vera Wu
Position: Member, Guam Economic Development Authority Board of
Directors

For a copy of Ms. Wu's appointment packet, please visit the Guam Legislature’s
website at www.guamlegistature.com.  Under the “Reports” menu select the
“Messages & Communications” option and refer to:

“Doc. 32GL-13-785: Governor’s message transmitting the appointment of Ms. Vera
Wu, to serve as a Member, Guam Economic Development Authority Board of
Directors,”

Please ensure that the subject appomtment is referred, in my name to Senator
DPennis G. Rodriguez, Jr., Chairperson of the Committee on Health & Human
Services, Health Insurance Reform, Economic Development, and Senior Citizens.
I also request that the same be forwarded to all Senators of | Mma'trentai Dos na
Likeslaturan Guahan.

Should vou have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at 472-7679,

51 Yu'os ma'dse’!



I Mina Trentai Dos Na Tihesicturan Gualon

Appointment Loy Sheet

e
4;1%&3

Committee on Health & Human
services, Health Insurance

9/16/2003 4 Years Raform, Economic Deveiopment,
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09/17/13 | 32GL-13-785 [Vera Wu Mermber aam beonomic Davelopmen

Authority, Baard of Diractors 9/18/2013
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FIRST NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEAR-October 4, 2013

Amanda Shelton <amanda@toduguam.com>
To: phnotice@guamilegislature.org

MEMORANDUM
TO: ALLSENATORS
FROM: Senator Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr.

SUBJECT: FIRST NOTICE OF CONFIRMATION AND PUBLIC HEA RING-October 4, 2013

Buenas yan Hatfa Adai!

The Committee on Health and Human Services, Health Insurance Reform, Fconomic Development and Senior Citizens has
scheduled a public hearing for Friday, October 4,2013 The items on the agenda are as follows:

9:00 a.m.

Confirmation Hearing:

The Executive Appointment of Ms. Vera Wu as Member of the Guam Economic Development
Autherity Board of Directors.

Public Hearing:

Bill No. 193-32 (COR) An Act to amend Section 4 of Public Law 31-235 to delete the provision
requiring the “Printed Materials” and the “Checklist Certification” to undergo the rule making process
pursuant to the Administrative Adjudication Law. Introduced by D.G. Rodriguez, Jr.

Bill No. 191-32 (COR) An act to amend Public Law 31-235, relative to the Women’s Reproductive
Health Information Act of 2012, Introduced by F.B. Aguon, Jr.

1look forward to your presence and participation.,

StYuos Ma ase’
Amanda L. Shelton
Chief of Saff

Oftice of Senator Rodrnguer

G49-8638
wiww toduguam.com

Oct 4, 2013 Public Hearing Notice.pdf
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Mary Louise Wheeler <miwheeler2000@yahoc.com> Fri, Sep 27, 2013 at 6:27 PM
To: Amanda Shelton <amanda@toduguam.com>

Give appointment to Social Work Board to Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.

Sent from my iPad
iDuoted text nidden]

<QOct 4, 2013 Public Hearing Notice.pdi>

Adam Bearce <adam@guamlegislature org> Mon, Sep 30, 2013 at 8:12 AM
To: Amanda Shelton <amanda@toduguam.com>, Yong Pak <yong@guamlegislature.org>

Thanks. This is now posted.

[Cuoted text hidden]
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FIRST NOTICE OF HEARING-October 4, 2013

Amanda Shelton <amanda@toduguam.com> Fri, Sep 27, 2013 at 5.06 PM
Bee: Clynt Ridgell <clynt@spbguam.com=>, Duane George <dmgeorge@guampdn.com>, dtamondong@guampdn.com,
editor@mvariety. com, gdumat-ol@guampdn.com, gerry @mwguam.com, Sabrina Satas Matanane <hottips @kuam.com>, john@kuam.com,
Josh Tyquiengco <fiyguiengoco@spbguam,.com>, mpieper@guampdn.com, mvanety@pticom.com, news@spbguam.com,
nick.delgade@kuam.com, parrcyc@k57 com, Sabrina Salas Matanane <sabrina@kuam.com>, slimtiaco@guampdn.com,
zita@mivguam.com, Amritha Alladi <aatladi@guampdn.com>, Anin Temkar <aktemkar@guampdn.com>, Cameron Micutka
<cimiculka@guampdn.com>, "David V. Crisostomo” <derisostomo@guampdn.com=, "George, Duane M* <dmgeorge@guam gannett.com>,
gerry partide <gerrypartido.mwguam3@gmail com>, James <officemanager@hitradio100.com>, Jason Salas <jason@kuam.com>, Jerick
Sablan <jpsablan@guampdn.com>, Jasse Luian <jesselujan27@yahoo com>, "Jon A Anderson” <editor@mvguam.com>, Joy

<ioy @mvguam.com>, Jr <news@lifenews. com>, Katrina <lile@guampdn.com>, Ken Quintanilla <keng@kuam.com>, Kevin Kerrigan
<kevir@spbguam.com>, Kevin Kerrigan <news@k57.com>, Maric Cagurangan <manic@mvguam.com>, Mindy Aguon

<mindy @kuam.com>, Oyaol Ngirairiki <odngirairikl@guampdn.com>, Pacific Daily News <news@guampdn com>, "rgibson@k&7.com”
<rgibson@k57.com>, Travis Coffman <thebigshow@k57 com>, Williarm Gibson <breakfastshowk57 @agmail.com>

Hala Adal,

Please see attached notice of confirmation and public hearing for October 4, 2013, Please contact the Office of Senator Rodriguez is you
havwe any guestions on concerns. Thank you.

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

September 27, 2613

PRESS RELFASE
FIRST NOTICE OF CONFIRMATION & PUBLIC HEARING
Friday, October 4,2013, 9:00 am,
In accordance with the Open Govermnment Law, Public Law 24-109, relative to notice for Public Meetings. Please be advised that the Committee on
Health & Human Services, Insurance Reform, Feonomic Development and Senior Citizens will be conducting a Public Hearing Friday, October 4,
2013, 9:00 am. at ! Likeslaruran Gudhar s Public Hearing Room in Hagdtiie, on the following:
9400 a.m.

Confirmation He aring:

*  The Executive Appointment of Ms. Vera Wu as Member of the Guam Economic Development Authority Board of
Directors.

Public Hearing;

+  Bill No. 193-32 (COR) An Act to amend Section 4 of Public Law 31-235 to delete the provision requiring the “Prmted
Materials” and the “Checklist Certitication” to undergo the rule making process pursuant to the Administrative Adjudication
Law. Introduced by D.G. Rodriguez, Jr.

* BillNo. 191-32 (COR) Anact to amend Public Law 31235, relative to the Women's Reproductive Health information
Act of 2012, Introduced by F.B. Aguon, Jr.

Testimony should be addressed to Senator Dennis Rodrigues, b, Chairman, and nay be submitted via- hand delivery o our office at 176 Serenu
Avenue Suite 107 Tamaning, Guam 96931 or our mailbox at the Main Legislatare Building at 135 Hesler Plave, Haghtha, Guam 96910, or via email o

We comply with Title [T of the Americans with Disabilities Act{ADA). Individuals who require an auxiliary aid or service (Le. qualified siga language
mrerpreters, documents in Bradlle, large print, ete.) for eflective communication, or a modification of policies or precedures to participate in a prograr
servige, or activity of Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr, should contact our office at 649-8638 (TODU) as soon as possible but no later than 48 hours
betore this scheduled event, We look forward fo vour attendance and panticipation.



For further information. please contact the Office of Senater Dennis Rodriguez. Jr. a1 649-8638 (TODU).

A

SEoYa s Ma ase’

Amanda L. Shelion

Chiet of Stalf

Office of Senator Rodriguez

H49-8638

WO DUUR LR COm

sig Oct 4, 2013 Public Hearing Notice.pdf
= 222K

Mail Delivery Subsystem <mailer-daemon@googiemail com> Fri, Sep 27, 2013 at 5:06 PM
To: amanda@toduguam.com

Delivery to the following recipient failed permanently:

rck delgadod

Technical details of permanent failure:

Google tried 1o deliver your message, but it was rejected by the server for the recipient domain kuzm com by aspmxiy
[173.194.73.27]

The error that the other server returned was:

550-5.1.1 The email account that you tried to reach does not exist. Please try
550-5.1.1 double-checking the recipient's emadl address for typos or
550-5.1.1 ume{:essazy spaces Learn more at

550 5.1.1 niip /i

tadsi1490122vde. 12 - gsmip

e Qfiginal message ——

X-Google-DKIM-Signature: v=1, a=rsa-sha286; c=relaxed/relaxed;
d=12100 net; s=20130820;
h=x-gm-message-state mime-version date. message-id:subject. from:to
contentdype;
bh=FISCEBOGP myo+ZQgrXdwhubFZVIUIXK3IQL26mkEB0oE=;
b=rmORANCR1JIBX7 40g5AKRKBXDHGs 49l EtrlsgqZ4/ Xxbb2VFMNWBeVwx pHoWLISIVE
w3tLIVOScins J5Svawlihs KeRvBTNUTEmxF4KXGASSIBD/EATy gWT7 SHVHKIEW]PL3
Pet/is1S2008BnHtswPuox/wilAy I6WD3Bxog 1 DML TATVAY br GEpE 1FRx Y TTBLIOF
T20he1rkQEFgzk VQCydi2ZregxGWBI7QSkHH2GGOOIN2DyKIB7 1n3TYigTQ.geP o 1384l
yRh+BDwoshHIWEXaq3ugblyznyPweKDC7 Js pKh8da55moiBoH1als 5+uNxM20Gt Pted
EWpQ==
X-Gm-Massage-State: ALoCoQmOjhQgeDulZT KXTWZVzig7mOB/uZaB4/D4Y 8/ VHT gxPshndaXk w9 QGR3S/Xk 2576
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-Recetved: by 10.220.244.132 with SMTP id lgdmr35857vch 31, 1380265603597,
Fri, 27 Sep 2013 00:06:43 0700 (PDT)
Received by 10.220.113.5 with HTTP; Fri, 27 Sep 2013 00:06:43 -0700 (POT)
X-Criginating-1P: [114.142 240 123]
Date: Fri, 27 Sep 2013 17:06:43 +1000
Message-D: <CAERXkdFNRBLTS+r-1810s 5/bZ8Id{Ix320d=2ws
Subject: FIRST NOTICE OF HEARING- Oci’ober 4, 2813
From: Amanda Shelton <& :
To: undisclosed-recipients:;

Conieﬁﬁ ”pre mu%ttpaztfmmed boundary =089e011516821812b04e7 582013
Bee: ¢ i

Hafa Adsl
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SECOND NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING- October 4, 2013

Joseph Anthony Mesngon <jmesngon.senatordrodriguez @gmail.com>
To: phnotice@guamiegisiature.org

MEMORANDUM
TO: ALL SENATORS
FROM: Senator Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr.

SUBJECT: SECOND NOTICE OF CONFIRMATION AND PUBLIC HEA RING - October 4, 2013,
Buenas yvan Hafa Adail

The Committee on Health and Human Services, Health Insurance Reform, Economic Development and Senior Citizens has
scheduled a public hearing for Friday, October 4, 2013 The items on the agenda are as follows:

9:00 a.m.

Confirmation Hearing:

The Executive Appointment of Ms. Vera Wu as Member of the Guam Economic Development
Authority Board of Directors.

Public Hearing:

Bill No. 193-32 (COR) An Act to amend Section 4 of Public Law 31-235 to delete the provision
requiring the “Printed Materials” and the “Checklist Certification™ to undergo the rule making process
pursuant to the Administrative Adjudication Law, Introduced by D.G. Rodriguez, Jr.

Bill No. 191-32 (COR) An act to amend Public Law 31-235, relative to the Women’s Reproductive
Health Information Act of 2012. Introduced by F.B. Aguon, Jr,

Hook forward 1o your presence and participation,
Testimonies may be addressed to Sen. Dennis G. Rodriguey, Jr., and sent to 176 Serenu Avenue Suite 107 Tamuning, Guam
oremail to senstordrodrigueziigmailoomor delivered to the Legislature's nailroom at 135 Hesler Place, Hagatna, Guam

96910.

Individuals requiring special assistance, please contact our office no later than 48 hours prior to the scheduled hearing at
649-8638/0511.

Thank you!

Bee: "Henry J. Taitano" <htaitano@investguam.com>, Christina Garcia <cgarcia@guameda.net>,
lcarison@investguam.com, "Attorney General Leonardo M. Rapadas” <law@guamattorneygeneral.com>, "cc: Phil
Tydingco" <ptydingco@guamattorneygeneral.com>



MEMORANDUM

TO: ALL SENATORS, STAKEHOLDERS & MEDIA

Guoted text hidden]

Si Yu'os Ma ase’,

Amanda L. Shelton

Chiet of Swadf

Oftice of Senator Rodriguez

649-8638
www . toduguam.com

Amanda Shelton <amanda@toduguam.com> Thu, Oct 3, 2013 at 12:15 PM

To: Jim Gillan <james.gillan@dphss.guam.com>

Hata Adai Mr. Gillan,

Please see attac hed notice of public hearing regarding Bills 191 and 183.

[Guoted ext hidden)

Mail Delivery Subsystem <mailer-daemon@googiemail.com> Fri, Oct 4, 2013 at 12:32 PM
To: amanda@toduguam.com

This is an automatically generated Delivery Status Notification
THIS IS A WARNING MESSAGE ONLY.
YOU DO NOT NEED TO RESEND YOUR MESSAGE,
Delivery to the following recipient has been delayed:

ames . gilani@dphss guam.com
Message will be retried for 2 more day(s)
Technical details of temporary failure:

Google tried to deliver your message, but it was rejected by the server for the recipient domain dphss gu
by ophss guamn.com. [182.254 211 .54].

3L.COMm

&

The error that the other server retumed was:
451 Temporary local problem - please try later

—-- Original messageg -

*-Google-DKIM-Signature: v=1, a=rsa-sha256,; c=relaxed/relaxed;
d=1e100 nat; s=20130820:;
h=x-gm-message-state: mime-version:in-reply-to:references date
:message-id:subject: from:to.content-type;
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AGENDA -
Friday, October 4, 2013 Oam Public Hearing Room, [ Lihesiatura

I. Call to Order

II. Ttems public consideration:

e Confirmation Hearing on the Executive Appointment of Ms. Vera Wu as a Member of the
Guam Economic Development Authority Board of Directors.

» Bill No. 193-32 (COR) An Act to amend Section 4 of Public Law 31-233 to delete the provision
requiring the “Printed Materials”™ and the “"Checklist Certification” to undergo the rule making
process pursuant to the Administrative Adjudication Law. Introduced by D.G. Rodriguez, Jr.

¢ Bill No. 191-32 (COR) Anr act to amend Public Law 31-235, relative to the Women’s
Reproductive Health Information Act of 2012, Introduced by F.B. Aguon, Ir.

1. Adjournment

Testimonies may be addressed to Sen. Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr. and sent or to 155 Hesler St. Hagatna,
Guam, the Guam Legislature’s Mailroom, or via email at senatordrodriguez @ gmail.com.

Si Yu'os Ma’ase’ for your participation in today’s hearings and discussions!

Chairnian, Committee on Health & Human Services, Health Insurance Reform, Economie Developrent, & Sentor Citizens
Ufisinan Todu Guam v 1 Mina® Trenta Dos Na Libeslaturan Guiban « 324 Guam Legitlatnre
176 Serenu Avenue, Suaite 107, Tamumning, Guam 96931 / Telephone: 671-649-TODU (8638) / Facsimile: 671-649-0520
E-mail: senztordroddguez@gmail.com / www teduguam.com
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September 19, 2013

MEMORANDUM

To: Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

From: Senator Rory J. Respicio /(//V

Majority Leader & Rules Chair
Subject:  Referral of Appointment

As Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding my referral of the
following appointment:

Appointee: Vera Wu
Position: Member, Guam Economic Development Authority Board of
Directors

For a copy of Ms. Wu’s appointment packet, please visit the Guam Legislature’s
website at www.guamlegislature.com. Under the “Reports” menu select the
“Messages & Communications” option and refer to:

“Doc. 32GL-13-785: Governor’s message transmitting the appointment of Ms. Vera
Wu, to serve as a Member, Guam Economic Development Authority Board of
Directors.”

Please ensure that the subject appointment is referred, in my name, to Senator
Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr., Chairperson of the Committee on Health & Human
Services, Health Insurance Reform, Economic Development, and Senior Citizens.
I also request that the same be forwarded to all Senators of I Mina’trentai Dos na
Liheslaturan Gudhan.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at 472-7679.

Si Yu'os ma’dse’!



Epmpig Baza CALVO

Ray TENORIO
Governor

Lieutenant Governor
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A
RE: Board Appointment .
Dear Madame Speaker: :;

D
By virtue of the authority vested in me pursuant to the Organic Act of Guam and the?

local laws applicable to the following position, I am pleased to transmit the following
appointment and supporting documents for:

APPOINTEE: Vera Wu

POSITION: Member, Guam Economic Development Authority,
Board of Directors

TERM LENGTH:  Four (4) years

TERM SERVED:  From date of confirmation, plus four years

The appointment is subject to the consent of [ Liheslaturan Gudahan. Please schedule a
hearing at your earliest convenience.

Senserantente,

EDDIE BAZA CALVO

Enclosure

o Ricarde i Bordallo Governor's Complex = Adelup, Guam 96910
78 et (6713 472-893)
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RAY TENGRIO
Lieutenant Governor

Eppie BAZA Calvo
Governor

()/ﬁ:( of the (f%ihﬂﬁfﬁn/ of ff;"/’f(u,«z

erp 1 6 2013

Ms. Vera Wu
P.O. Box 11336
Tamuning, Guam 96931

RE: Board Appointment
Dear Ms. Wu:
Thank you for your commitment to serve the people of Guam. The Calvo Tenorio
administration is facing unprecedented challenges, both near and long-term. The task
ahead of us will require the collective efforts of the best minds who will have the
courage to make tough decisions for the good of all our people. I hereby appoint you to
serve in the Calvo Tenorio administration as:
Member, Guam Economic Development Authority Board of Directors
Length of Term: Four (4) years
Term Served: From date of confirmation, plus four years

This appointment is subject to the advice and consent of I Liheslaturan Guihan. Please
contact the Office of the Governor at 472-8931 for further processing,.

Senseramente,

Z

BDIEBAZA CALVO

Rivardo L Bordallo Governor's Complex » Adelup, Guam 26910
Tel {6713 4728951 « Fax: {67 1) 477-4826 « www govemor. guam.gov = calendar suam. gov

L8 Fddic Basa Calvo



OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
GUAM

Boards & Commissions Nomination Information

The following information is required for submission to the Speaker of [ Likeslaruran Guahan in
accordance with Title 4, Guam Code Annotated Section 2103.5 and Section 13104.1:

LastName  \Afy First Vera AL Date Q/3/13
Address Apartment/Unit #

Position to which Appointment

smace o Board Member

Are you a cilizen of the United = - i no, are you authorized to work in oo -
States? VESH® NO . yeusa VES... NOLJ
EDUCATION - Sl e S e e
High School St Johns School cyisae [ Jpper Tumon, Guam

Fom 1999 To 2002 geduaer  YES®  No 1 Degee GED
College University of Santa Barbara, Caiifornia CtvSt@ate  Santg Barbara, California

From 2004 To 2006 grad{g%e? YES W NO . Degree Political SCieﬂCG
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Graduate

school  Southwestern Law School “¥Stte | og Angeles, California
Did .
From 2007 T 2011 gadiwer ~ YES®  No. Degee Jyris Doctorate
851;;@ City/State
From Ta ;);: ci{zoal::e’? YES | NO | | Degree
:'EMPLgwaNT H!STQRY R T L R e e L e
1) Present . . .
oo Secu rlty Tltle ’ rosiion  Title Examiner
Address 356 South Marine Corps Drive Tamuning, Guam 86913 E{:;ss J u ly 20 1 3
gé;f;;?us Pago Bay Resort Pasition  Marketing Director/ Project Manager
Address 125 Tun Jesus Crisostomo, Tamuning GU 969031 ﬁzf:s Ju]y 20 1 3
3) Previ | ‘ N
e Superior Court of Guam Peson | gw Clerk
Address 120 West O'Brien Drive Hagatha, Guam 98910-5174 gg;ss May 2012 - M ay 2013
4) Previ : : "
Enpioper . Office of Tina Muna Barnes Peson  Research Analyst
Address 155 Hessler Place Hagatna Guam 96910 nggs Dec 2011 - Ap{;[ 2012
5) Prev .
(E rz}p;:; é?us Position
Address 32?28
PR?OQ GQVERRMENT GF GUAM SE&VIC&
Agency Office of the Attorney General Phone (671 ) 475 3360
Address Suite 704, 590 South Marine Corps Drive, ITC Building Tamuning, GU 96913
Job Tite Summer Intern From:May 2009 To July 2009

]

Rev. 04-2013_v.Z.som Adl other versions cbsolete



?fiPRiQR GGVERNMENT QF GUAM SERW{}E

Agency Office of the Honorable Madeline Z. Bordallo Phore (202) 225 1 1 88
Address\Washington, DC Office 2441 Rayburn HOB Washington, DC 20515
Job Title Summer Intern From: June 2005 To August 2005

Agency Phone

Address

Job Title From: To

Agency Phone

Address

Job Title From: To

instltutefSem nars{On the—Job "Frammg Date

Southwestern Entertainment and Media Summer Abroad Program June-August 2011

_ Public Defender Criminal Defense Seminar June 2012

Taiwan Overseas Compatriot Affairs International Trade Conference May 2013
Mastering Peak Performance Leadership Seminar July 2013

AWARDS -

List all educational profess;onai civic awards and recognxt on for pub ic service:

Certificate of Appreciation from the Office of the Attorney General

Rev. 04-2013_v.2.scm All other versions cbsolete M age



'PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT

Listinvolvementon a ocalfna?:onamn%emational levet Iist orgamzat:on activi ttes partncxpated in, ofﬂces held

Board Director of Big Brother Big Sister Guam

COMMUNITY / CIVIC !NVGLVEMENT

List organizations, activities, participated in, offlces held
Board Member of Chinese Chamber of Commerce Guam
Board Member of United Chinese Association Guam

'PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

List any published articles, papers delivered at professtona! mee%mgs etc.:
Decision and Orders for the Honorable Judge Barrett-Anderson from May 2012 till October 2012
Decision and Orders for the Honorable Judge Michael J. Bordallo from November 2012 till May 2013

MILITARY SERVICE (PLEASE ATTACHFORMDD:214) . =~ ==
Branch From To

Rank at Discharge Type of Discharge

Rev. 04-2013_v.2.scm All other versions cbsolete 4P aga



{1} Have you ever been found guilty of a felony in any court, whether within or without
the United States?
If s0, p!easé speéify in detail:

Address of the court:

YES |

Date of Conviction:

NO W

Specific infraction commiited:

{2} Have you ever been declared mentaily incompetent by any court, whether within or
without the United States?

I 50, please sgiecify in detail the reasons and facts related to such declaration:

{3) Have you ever been found not guilty or not punishable in any criminal proceedings by
reason of insanity?

{4) Have you ever been confined to a mental institution for any reason? YES

YES

YES

NO W

NO N

NO B

if so, ptéase specify in Why the appointing authority believes you that you are not suffering from any mental iliness or

affliction:

Rev. 04-2013 v.2.scm Alf other versions chsolete



Statement of Financial Interests
(Required by 4 G.C.A. § [3104.1)

TO: Governor Eddie Baza Calvo

Ricardo 1. Bordallo Governor’s Complex
Adelup, Guam 96910

o Ve€raWu

1 have no financial interest in any business

O Ido have interesi(s) in the following business(es):

Name and address of business interest:

Type and amount of interest

G m(?)\ 5

Signature

Date

Rev. 04-2013_v.2.5cm All other versions obsclete 6iFage



I, the undersigned, do hereby depose and say that: (1) | have read and reviewed the information contained in
the attached Appointment/Nomination letter from the Governor of Guam; (2) that the matters contained in the
. Appointment/Nomination letter, together with all attachments thereto, are true and correct and that | am
~competent to testify to said matters; and (3) that this Declaration is made for the purpose of complying with

the requirements of 4 G.C.A. Section 2103.5. |

| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of Guam (4 G.C.A. Section 4308) that the foregoing is frue

and correct,

WD e a3

Rev. 04-2013_v.2.scm All other versians cbsolate 7|Page



SUPERIOR COURT OF GUAM

Guam Judicial Center » 120 West O'Brien Drive + Hagatha, Guam 96910

Telephone (671) 475-3370
Fax (671) 472-2856

RICHARD B. MARTINEZ
Clerk of Courts

Name: VERA WU

CERTIFICATE OF SEARCH

The undersigned Clerk hereby certifies the following results of a diligent search of the records of this Court:

Criminat Cases: Civil Cases:
A. [y?  No Case Found A, lyl  No Case Found
B. 1 Criminal Case Ne. B. I Civil Case No.
2. Criminal Case No. 2, Civil Case No.
3. Criminal Case No. 3. Civil Case No.
4. Criminal Case No. 4. Civil Case No.
3, Criminal Case No. 3. Civil Case No.
Criminal Record: Page 1 of | Civit Record:  Page | of 1

Regquest for further information may be addressed at the Records Division of the Superior Court of Guam, Guam Judicial
Center, 126 West O Brien Drive, Hagatiia, Guam. Hours of operation are Monday - Friday, 800 am, to 5:00 p.m.
Closed Saturday, Sunday and tocal/federal holidays. Court Clearances are Non-Refundable.

Dated:  09/03/2013 RICHARD B. MARTINEZ
Clerk of Courts .~

<A

pyv: JEANETTE B. ROBERTO
»Efﬁpuh Clerk

Prepared By: GJSN

The absence of an
originat Court Seal
invalidates this
document



Government of Guam
GUAM POLICE DEPARTMENT
RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION SECTION
P.O. Box 23909
Guam Main Facility, Guam 9692}

August 30, 2013

SUBJECT: CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD

NAME: Vera WU

DATE OF BIRTH: | ||| G FINGERPRINT #: | None

The individual has no record of criminal conviction(s) in GPD files that are subject

to Guam law and rules and regulations of the Department.

THIS INFORMATION MAY BE LIMITED TO 4 LOCAL CRIMINAL OFFENSE ONLY AND [S NOT INTENDED FOR USE FOR ANY LOCAL,
STATE, OR FEDERAL LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY. THIS CLEARANCE DOES NOT REFLECT ARRESTIS) PENDING ADJUDICATION.

7

/ By Direction: katm
Y ﬁ /
PN

The absence of an eriginal GUAM POLICE FRED E. BOR})ALLO’ JR.

seat invalidates this police clearance.

REVISED. 07/12:11 CiiiEF OF POIJECE‘:



VERA WU

EDUCATION
Southwestern University School of Law, Los Angeles, California
Juris Doctorate, May 2010

Courses of Study: International Business Transactions, Copyright law, Environmental Law. and Water Law

University of California, Santa Barbara, California
Buachelor of Arts, Political Science, June 2006

California State Bar Exam, passed the February 2011 exam

Languages: Mandarin (Fluent), Taiwanese (Conversational), and Japanese (Basic)

EXPERIENCE

Security Title, Tamuning, Guam
Title Examiner, July 2013 - Present
L]

Pago Bay Resort, Chalan Pago, Guam

Project Manager, August 2011 - Present

¢ Drafted the Home Owners Association common area rules and regulations;

s Setup marketing strategies, website design, and other promotional activities;
* Coordinated, organized, and planned community wellness activities.

Overseas Compatriot Affairs International Trade Conference, Taipei, Taiwan
Participant, (May 2013 — June 2013)

Superior Court of Guam, Hagdtia, Guam

Law Clerk, (May 2012 — Present)

*»  Wrote decisions & orders for the Honorable Judge Michael J. Bordallo & Elizabeth Barrett-Anderson;

® Researched case law and secondary legal sources: focusing on civil litigations and special proceedings:

¢ Substantial knowledge in transactional cases (e.g. breach of contract, interference with contractual relations,
divorce, class action law suits, and negligence cases)

o Trial preparation: drafting jury instructions & verdict forms for criminal cases;

e Lectured at the University of Guam Jor a public administration class on the topic of communications.

Guam Public Defender Criminal Defense Seminar, Hugatiia, Guam
Participant, June 2012

Guam Legislature: Senator Tina Muna- Barnes, Hagdtiia, Guain

Research Antorney, (Dec. 2011 — April 2012)

e  Drafted the rules and regulations for the Guam Bottle Bill; worked closely with Environmental Protection
Agency in the implementation of the bill;

e Accompanied and advised Senator in public hearings, banquets, and various events.



Southwestern International Entertainment & Media Law Program, London, Unired Kingdom
Student, (May 2011 — Aug. 201 1)

¢ International Entertainment Law

e Comparative Media Law

Office of the Attorney General. Hagdrtiia, Guam

Summer Intern, (May 2009 - July 2009)

¢ Reviewed police reports and wrote magistrate complaints lor the Prosecution Division;

o  Drafted and reviewed environmental rules and regulations for Guam’s reefs and beaches;

¢ Rotated among the four divisions; Civil Litigation, Prosecution, Family, and Administration.

The Honorable Madeline Z. Bordallo, Washingron, D.C.

Congressional Intern, (June — Aug. 2005)

» Directed historical tours of the House of Representatives buildings for visiting Guam constituents;

*  Aided and coordinated particulars in the Guam’s Liberation Day Celebration, the largest event held every
year in the HOR building;

Supreme Court of Guam —-Hagdatiia, Guam

Swmmer Intern, (June — Aug. 2004)

¢ Assisted in amending the Guam Constitution under the guidance of Justice Torres;
e Imputed data entry for new cases;

e Attended administrative hearings and observed trials.

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Chinese Chamber of Commerce Guam - Tamuning, Guam
Commitiee Member, (Aug. 2011 — Present)
o  Master of Ceremony lor Spring Mixer, Guam Hotel Restaurant Association New Year, Chinese New
Year Gala
e Committees: Government Liaison, Asst. Legal Advisor, Program, Fundraising

United Chinese Association Guam~ Upper Tumon, Guam
Volunteer, {(Nov. 2000 — Present)
* Master of Ceremony for 40" Anniversary Celebration

Big Brother Big Sister Guam— Upper Tumon, Guam
Board Member, (May 2012 — Present)
e Fundraised & coordinated the annual Hdagen Daz event and Buddha Bar.





